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	Commerce Planning Sites

	Business Owners Toolkit
	http://www.toolkit.cch.com/tools/tools.asp
	Financial templates to create balance sheets, cash flows and income statements.

	The Business Link
	http://cbsc.org/alberta
	Business Plans and Checklists, Taxation Information, Home Based Businesses, Licensing, Interactive Business Planner, etc.

	Interactive Business Planner
	http://www.canadabusiness.ca/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=CBSC_FE/display&c=Services&cid=1081944202972&lang=en
	Prepare a 3 year business plan by using a question and answer format

	Inc.com
	http://www.inc.com
	Small business resources for the entrepreneur, home based business, advice and ideas for starting a business, writing a business plan, etc.

	Exploring Self Employment
	http://exploreselfemploy.ca/main
	Self assessment tool for individuals who are thinking about becoming self-employed.

	Strategis
	http://strategis.ic.gc.ca
	Guides to Starting a Business, source of Financing, Exporting, Researching Markets, etc.

	Scotia Bank Business Planning Website
	http://www.scotiabank.com/
	 

	Toronto Dominion Bank Business Planning
	http://www.tdcanadatrust.com/smallbusiness/resources.jsp
	 

	E-Commerce/Internet Based Sales
	http://www.e-future.ca/alberta/ebusiness/infoguides.asp
	Information to help you set up your business online.

	Howard Small Business Development
	http://www.sb2000.com/bp-howard.html
	Small Business Plan Templates for use.

	Microsoft Small Business Canada
	http://www.microsoft.com/canada/smb/home.mspx
	Small Business products and software.

	Canada Business Services
	http://www.canadabusiness.ca/gol/cbec/site.nsf/en/index.html
	Wide range of topics and business services.

	Entrepreneurship Centre (OCRI)
	http://www.entrepreneurship.com/
	Business Planning and Services abound.

	Bplans.com
	http://www.bplans.com/
	Contains the largest online collection of free sample business plans. In addition, it has helpful tools and know-how for managing your business. Bplans.com includes practical advice on planning, interactive tools, and a panel of experts.


	Interactive Business Planner - Canada Business Services
	http://www.canadabusiness.ca/ibp/en/
	The IBP uses the capabilities of the Internet to assist entrepreneurs in preparing a 3 year business plan for their new or existing business.

	Royal Bank of Canada - Small Business
	http://www.rbcroyalbank.com/sme/create-plan.html
	Small Business Planner; business resources.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Government of Alberta

	Alberta Agriculture Food and Rural Development (AAFRD)
	http://www.agric.gov.ab.ca/app21/rtw/index.jsp
	Everything agriculture from business planning to finance/tax and science

	Alberta Economic Development & Tourism (AEDT)
	www.alberta-canada.com/index.cfm
	Economic development, business start-up and advice

	Alberta Government
	http://www.gov.ab.ca
	Alberta government home page with links to all government business sites

	Alberta First
	http://www.albertafirst.com
	Premiere web site for statistical data about Alberta communities and marketplaces.

	
	
	

	Government of Canada

	Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada (AAFC)
	http://www.agr.ca
	Everything agriculture at the federal level

	Business Development Bank of Canada (BDC)
BDC West
	http://www.bdc.ca
http://www.bdcwest.com
	Canadian financier.

	Canada’s International Business Strategy (CIBS)
	http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
	Government of Canada site for international business opportunities

	Canadian Trade Commissioner Service
	http://www.infoexport.gc.ca
	Export market studies and business opportunities

	Government of Canada
	http://canada.gc.ca/main_e.html
	Financing, Taxation, Human Resources

	Human Resources Development Canada
	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/
	Grant/Contribution Programs

	Canada Customs & Revenue Agency
	http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/menu-e.html
	Extensive information on tax rights and regulations

	Regulations for Small Business
	http://www.wd.gc.ca/eng/285.asp
	Links to relevant government regulations from a variety of sources governing small business startup and operation in Canada

	Statistics Canada
	http://www.statcan.gc.ca/
	Demographics statistics

	Western Economic Diversification
	http://www.wd.gc.ca
	Small business financing and startup information

	Infosource (Gov. of Canada)
	http://www.infosource.gc.ca/index-eng.asp
	A series of publications containing information about the Government of Canada, its organization and information holdings.

	Canadian Rural Partnership
	http://www.rural.gc.ca
	Provides communities and governments with consistent, reliable and accessible information on economic and demographic factors at the community level.

	Contracts Canada
	http://contractscanada.gc.ca/en/regist-e.htm
	Register in the Supplier Registration Information (SRI) service as a potential supplier to the Government of Canada. SRI is used by federal government buyers to identify potential suppliers for purchases not subject to any of the trade agreements.

	Corporation Canada
	http://corporationscanada.ic.gc.ca
	Guide and Kit to Federally Incorporate a business

	
	
	

	Entrepreneurs with Disabilities

	Employabilities
	http://www.employabilities.ab.ca/
	

	
	
	 

	Finance & Law

	Aboriginal Business Canada
	http://ainc-inac.gc.ca/
	Supporting Aboriginals in Business

	Agriculture Financial Services Corporation (AFSC)
	http://www.afsc.ca/
	Alberta government supported financing information

	Alberta Indian Investment Corporation
	http://aiicbusiness.org/
	Loan & Equity Financing within the First Nations economic development sector

	Alberta Women Entrepreneurs: Loans for Women
	https://www.awebusiness.com
	Assisting Women Entrepreneurs

	Apeetogosan (Metis) Development Inc
	http://apeetogosan.ab.ca/
	Help Métis entrepreneurs throughout the Province of Alberta

	Business Development Bank of Canada
	http://www.bdc.ca
	Canadian financier.

	Calgary Dollars
	http://calgarydollars.ca/
	Grassroots currency system that brings together local talents and resources to strengthen our local economy and build community

	Canadian Bankers Association
	http://www.cba.ca/
	The CBA exists to promote an understanding of the banking industry in Canada.

	Canadian Commercial Corporation
	http://www.ccc.ca/
	Canadian commercial finance agency

	Canadian Youth Business Foundation: Youth Loans
	http://www.cybf.ca
	A national charity dedicated to championing tomorrow’s entrepreneurial nation builders.

	Comprehensive list of Government Grants Agencies
	http://www.canadabusiness.ca/servlet/ContentServer?cid=1106221798270&pagename=CBSC_AB%2FCBSC_WebPage%2FCBSC_WebPage_Temp&c=CBSC_WebPage
	

	Commercial Finance Online
	http://www.cfol.com
	Business finance search engine.

	Credit Reporting Agencies
	http://www.creditworthy.com
	Online credit reporting services

	Environmental Law Centre
	http://www.elc.ab.ca
	Charitable organization offering objective information about environmental and natural resources law

	Individual Credit Ratings
	http://www.equifax.ca
	Obtain Credit Score

	Industry Canada Sources of Financing
	http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eic/site/sof-sdf.nsf/eng/h_so00000.html
	Sources of Financing

	La Chambre Economique de l’Alberta
	http://www.lecdea.ca/
	

	Micro Loan Program
	http://www.firstnationsbank.com/
	

	Moneyhunter
	http://www.moneyhunter.com
	Resources for business seeking capital

	NorthStar Trade Finance
	http://www.northstar.ca/
	BC-based export financing company

	Roaring Women
	http://www.roaringwomen.com
	

	Small Business Profiles - Industry Canada
	http://sme.ic.gc.ca
	Performance Plus is an interactive on-line financial performance tool to help new and established firms determine how they measure up to the competition.

	Tax and Accounting Sites Directory
	http://www.taxsites.com/international.html
	Global tax information.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Angel Investors    an affluent individual/business who provides capital for a business start-up, usually in exchange for convertible debt or ownership equity.

	Alberta Deal Generator
	http://www.dealgenerator.com/
	

	ApecTec
	http://www.apectec.com/home.htm
	Helping Entrepreneurs in Oil and Gas

	Bank of Angels
	http://www.bankofangels.com/
	Venture Financing

	Canadian Angel Investment Network
	http://www.angelinvestmentnetwork.ca/home
	Connecting Entrepreneurs with Angel Investors

	
	
	

	International Financial Institutions

	Asian Development Bank (ADB)
	http://www.adb.org
	 

	Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)
	http://www.iadb.org
	 

	United Nations (UN)
	http://www.un.org
	 

	World Bank (WB)
	http://www.worldbank.org
	 

	
	
	

	Business Franchises

	Canadian Franchise Association
	http://www.cfa.ca/
	The CFA is a national trade association of franchisors committed to achieving excellence in franchising.

	Franchise Opportunities:  Directory of franchise businesses for sale
	http://canada.franchiseopportunities.com/
	Largest Canadian franchise directory on the web that specifically license in Canada.

	Business Tips:  Franchising checklist
	http://www.mindconnection.com/library/business/franchise.htm
	Checklist of questions to answer before you buy a franchise.

	A Consumer Guide to Buying a Franchise
	http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv05.shtm
	Information to help you understand your obligations as a franchise owner, how to shop for franchise opportunities, and how to ask the right questions before you invest.

	
	
	

	Other

	Expedia Travel Information
	http://www.expedia.com/
	Canadian travel planning online for bargain airfares, hotels, vacations, cruises

	Canada 411 Telephone Directory
	http://canada411.sympatico.ca/
	Directory for business or personal phone numbers and addresses

	Dun and Bradstreet Information Services
	http://www.dnb.com
	Database for credit marketing, management decisions, purchasing and receivables

	Telephone Directories on the Web
	http://www.infobel.com/teldir/
	World-wide telephone directories

	FreightWorld
	http://www.freightworld.com
	Worldwide freight transportation and logistics.

	TMX
	http://www.tsx.com/
	Canadian venture and stock market activity.

	Sedar - Canadian Securities
	http://www.sedar.com/homepage_en.htm
	Canadian securities documentation and information.

	WorkInk
	http://www.workink.com/
	Website dedicated to persons with disabilities, Employers, Aboriginals with disabilities, entrepreneurs with disabilities, and career counsellors.

	
	
	

	Export/Manufacturers
	
	

	BC Trade Network
	  http://www.nudeal.com/
	List or find quality trade leads

	Manitoba Trade and Investment Corporation
	http://www.gov.mb.ca/trade/
	Manitoba Trade and Investment  Competitiveness, Training and Trade:  Province of Manitoba

	Export Source
	http://exportsource.gc.ca
	Comprehensive Canadian export information

	Manufacturers’ Agents of North America (MANA)
	http://www.manaonline.org
	Resource for manufacturing companies to find sales rep’s.

	Saskatchewan Trade Export Partnership
	http://www.sasktrade.sk.ca
	Saskatchewan trade export directory

	
	
	

	U.S. Government
	
	

	International Trade Administration
	   http://www.ita.doc.gov
	Customized state export data

	National Trade Data Bank
	http://www.stat-usa.gov
	U.S. Federal economic and
 trade information

	TradePort
	  http://tradeport.org
	U.S. trade information, leads 
and company data bases

	U.S. Customs
	http://www.cbp.gov/
	Import/export and customs regulations

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Education
	
	

	Richard Ivey School of Business - Pierre L. Morrissette Institute for Entrepreneurship
	http://www.ivey.uwo.ca/
http://www.ivey.uwo.ca/entrepreneurship/resources/scholarships.htm
	Scholarships and educational promotion of Entrepreneurship

	
	
	

	Local Communities and Organizations
	
	

	City of Lethbridge
	www.lethbridge.ca
	 

	County of Lethbridge
	www.county.lethbridge.ab.ca
	 

	Town of Coaldale
	   www.coaldale.ca
	 

	Town of Coalhurst
	www.town.coalhurst.ab.ca
	 

	Town of Raymond
	www.raymond.ca
	 

	Town of Picture Butte
	www.picturebutte.ca
	 

	Town of Magrath
	www.magrath.ca
	 

	Village of Stirling
	www.villageofstirling.com 
	

	Village of Nobleford
	www.village.nobleford.ab.ca
	 

	Lethbridge Chamber of Commerce
	www.lethbridgechamber.com
	 

	Coaldale Chamber of Commerce
	www.coaldalechamber.com
	 

	Economic Development Lethbridge
	www.chooselethbridge.ca
	 

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


Phone:  403-320-6044


Fax:       403-327-8476


Email:  info@cflethbridge.com
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